
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  040559 Sale Date - 11/3/2004

Does this project require pre-approved concrete mixes for bridge structures?

Question Submitted:

The concrete required for this structure as specified in the plans is Item 511 - Class C Concrete, Abutment and Item 

893 - Class S Concrete , For Bridge Deck with Warranty.  The mix design and any required approvals shall be as set 

forth in the CMS 511 and Supplemental Specification 893.

1Question Number:

What is paid for under item 70, 514E10000 Final Inspection Repair?

Question Submitted: 10/26/2004 2Question Number:

What is the temporary pavement constructed of and under which item is it paid?

Question Submitted: 10/27/2004 3Question Number:

REF #77 - Plan note states paint all metal fence material with system IZEU in accordance with 514 prior to installing.
Does this note apply to the fence fabric that is normally vinyl coated to the desired color?
Also, can vinyl coated over galvanized framework and fittings be used in place of painted?

Question Submitted: 10/29/2004

Q1)  The note does not require and/or intend for PVC coated material to be painted.  Q2)  No, please paint required 

areas as shown in the bidding documents.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


